
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 7/17/2013 3:31:32 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Times to meet on non-bypassable charges with PG&E

How much time do you think you’ll need?

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

(0)415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:13 PM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: Times to meet on non-bypassable charges with PG&E

Scott -

Hi there! Here are a few possible times for us:

Monday 22Jul in the morning any time
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com


Monday 22Jul in the afternoon starting by 200p

Monday 29Jul in the morning starting by 1000a

Monday 29Jul in the afternoon starting 230p or later

I am sorry we don’t have more options, but it was difficult to schedule on our end. Let me 
know if any of these work.

yours,

sid
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